

Public Art Commission Meeting Minutes

Jen Perry, Chair Stephanie Brueggemann, Vice Chair Katie Gasper Kenneth Greenberg Julisa Morris Samantha Wood

Thursday, April 13, 2023

4:00 PM

Miller Activity Complex 1375 W. Plum Creek Parkway Castle Rock, CO 80109

This meeting is open to the public. All times indicated on the agenda are approximate. Three or more Councilmembers may also attend this meeting, during which the items listed herein will be discussed.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order by Chair Jen Perry at 4:00 p.m. Staff Liaison Maia Yates was present, as was Council Liaison Tim Dietz. Member of the public Caryn Johnson also attended.

Present 5 - Vice Chair Stephanie Brueggemann, Commissioner Samantha Wood, Vice Chair Jen Perry,

Commissioner Kenneth Greenberg, and Commissioner Katie Gasper

Not Present 1 - Commissioner Julisa Morris

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

AGENDA TOPICS

PAC 2023-017 Approval of the Minutes of March 9, 2023

Ken Greenberg motioned and Stephanie Brueggemann seconded the approval of the minutes of the February 23, 2023 Public Art Commission meeting. Member Katie Gasper was not yet present during the approval of the minutes.

"I move to approve the minutes of the March 9, 2023 Public Art Commission meeting."

Yes: 4 - Vice Chair Brueggemann, Commissioner Wood, Vice Chair Perry, and Commissioner

Greenberg

Not Present: 2 - Commissioner Morris, and Commissioner Gasper

PAC 2023-018 Tribal Jam Deaccessioning

The purpose of this agenda item was to hold a public hearing to gather public feedback pertaining to the deaccessioning of the Tribal Jam sculpture at Metzler Ranch Community Park. No members of the public attended to provide feedback during the hearing. Commission Chair Jen Perry motioned and member Samantha Wood seconded the approval of deaccessioning the sculpture from the Town of Castle Rock's permanent public art collection. Members also discussed logistics for the volunteer event scheduled for April 29 to touch up the relief works at the skate park.

"I move to deaccession the Tribal Jam sculptures from the Town of Castle Rock's public art collection."

Yes: 5 - Vice Chair Brueggemann, Commissioner Wood, Vice Chair Perry, Commissioner

Greenberg, and Commissioner Gasper

Not Present: 1 - Commissioner Morris

PAC 2023-019 Still Wild Sculpture Dedication

Members discussed rescheduling the dedication event originally scheduled for Saturday, April 22 and determined to host the event on Thursday, May 11 or Friday, May 12. Staff would coordinate with participants' schedules to solidify a date and would distribute details and an invitation as soon as possible. Staff also provided the update that the artist planned to return to touch up the sculpture's foundation.

PAC 2023-020 Featuring Art at the Butterfield Park Grand Opening Event and Inaugural Year

Staff Liaison Maia Yates had been approached by Parks and Recreation Department staff to inquire if the Public Art Commission would like to feature a sculpture at the newly relocated art pedestal at Butterfield Crossing Park for the grand reopening event scheduled for Friday, June 9. Members determined to loan the sculpture currently installed at Festival Park as part of Art Encounters, Farmer's Moon II, for an additional year and place Turtle Dove Chimera at Butterfield Park in May. Turtle Dove Chimera was selected by Castle Rock as part of the 2023-2024 Douglas County Art Encounters program. Staff will coordinate with the artists and necessary Town staff to complete loan agreements and installation logistics.

"I move to execute a new art on loan agreement with artist Reven Marie Swanson for the purpose of keeping Farmer's Moon II installed at Festival Park for an additional year in the amount of \$1,000."

Yes: 5 - Vice Chair Brueggemann, Commissioner Wood, Vice Chair Perry, Commissioner Greenberg, and Commissioner Gasper

Not Present: 1 - Commissioner Morris

PAC 2023-021 Staff Updates

Staff provided the update that contracts were being completed with artists for Art Encounters and installations would begin throughout May. Staff also reviewed upcoming calendar items for the commission's general reference. Member of the public Caryn Johnson also shared upcoming calendar items for the Downtown Merchant Association events planned for this spring and summer.

PAC 2023-022 Public Art Planning

Chair Jen Perry noted that she had begun interviewing stakeholders who provided visioning on the art plan prior to its creation to gather feedback on the existing draft. Staff liaison Maia Yates indicated that she'd be happy to assist in interviewing stakeholders and offered to reach out to member Julisa Morris to see if she could help as well. Jen then reviewed an excel document that started to lay out the timing of the completion of upcoming priorities and subtasks associated with the goals identified within the plan.

COMMISSION COMMENTS

Samantha Wood and Stephanie Brueggemann both indicated their intent to not reapply for additional terms following their current term limits.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:03 p.m.